Cageiello, Diane

1 rom: Tatum, Greg

© Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 7:42 PM
To: Cappiello, Diane :
Subject: Fwd: Veteran's Program

Possible discussion item for September?
Greg
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Linda Lewis <llewis2078(@hoimail.com>

Date: August 15,2016 at 5:31:10 PM EDT

To: "gtatum@iwpunionschools.org" <gtatum@twpunionschools.org>,
"amoses@twpunionschools.org" <amoses{@twpunionschools.org>

Ce: "aleak4533(@verizon.net" <aleak4533@verizon.net>, GLORIA LEE
<glee211@verizon.net>, Vernell Wright <vvw364@yvahoo.com>, "IRBEM@aol.com”
<JRBEM(@aol.cony>, "keasonl662@aol.com" <keasonl662@acl.com>

Subject: Veteran's Program

Good Morning Mr. Tatum,

As discussed in our conversation a few weeks ago, | am writing on behalf of the Vauxhall Historical
Society, Inc. (VHS) to request permission to use the gym at the Jefferson Elementary School as the
venue for the VHS annual Veterans' Day Program on Saturday November 5, 2016 from 10:00am to
2:00pm. As you know we are a 501(c)(3) non profit organization and request that fees associated
with this usage are waived. If additional information is needed or if you have any questions or.
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Linda Lewis



